



STEERING COMMITTEE

AGENDA

Scott Fraser Offices, Lime Walk
7.00pm on Wednesday 7 June 2017

Email – HeadingtonPlan@gmail.com Web - HeadingtonPlan.org.uk/
Facebook – [HeadingtonPlan](https://www.facebook.com/HeadingtonPlan) Twitter - [@HeadingtonPlan](https://twitter.com/HeadingtonPlan)

1. 7.00 Apologies and membership
To receive apologies for absence.
2. 7.05 Minutes of the last meeting of the Steering Committee and matters arising if not covered on agenda.
3. 7.15 Neighbourhood Plan
To formally note that the referendum was passed, with 3310 voting 'Yes' and 543 voting 'no'. The City Council will now consider this at CEB and then Full Council.
4. 7.25 Community Policies
To agree a plan for prioritising the community policies, and a broad approach to governance of these.
5. 7.55 Funding
To note we will have to return any money remaining from the grant for the referendum campaign.
6. 8.00 Successor Working Group
To note progress on options for a successor body for the Forum.
7. 8.10 Student Accommodation & the Local Plan
To consider sponsoring a public meeting on one 'hot topic' of the preferred options consultation in the Local Plan
8. 8.20 Project Management Support
To note any further issues from Adam.
9. 8.25 AOB
(Helpful to know in advance – an urgent/important issue might be better handled earlier in the agenda)
10. 8.35 Date of next Steering Committee meeting
11. 8.40 Close of meeting